HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

Executive Committee
Meeting Notice and Agenda
November 18, 2020
9:00 A.M.

Via ZOOM Teleconference

Call to Order RK
Approval of Minutes of September 2020
RK
Financial Report (Vote) KK
Month of October 2020
Income & Expenses & Operating Expenses
For Trust and Wellness Initiative
Wellness MK
October Expenditures (vote) JS
BCBS Account Review HF
Revised Trust Agreement (vote) JS
Personnel Policy Discussion (vote) IS
Dental Renewal 2022 (vote) JS
Medex Renewal Update JS
Potential New Units JS
Staffing JS/KK
BCBS System Changes IS
Audit/Unaudited Financials/COVID updates JS
Adjournment RK

Meeting Schedule

Executive Committee — December 16, 2020, 9:00 a.m., via Zoom
Executive Committee — January 20, 2021, 9:00 a.m., via Zoom
Insurance Advisory Committee — J anuary 27, 2021, 10:00 a.m., via Zoom




Joseph Shea is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/i/87039324753?pwd=MnJtR0Z2Q1A3YmwW5RzI3T2k3YWhUdz09

Meeting ID: 870 3932 4753

Passcode: 322076

One tap mobile

+13017158592,,870393247534,,,,,,0#,,322076# US (Washington D.C)
+13126266799,,870393247534,,,,,,04#,,322076# US (Chicago)

Dial by your location
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington D.C)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
Meeting ID: 870 3932 4753
Passcode: 322076
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kb3z1763nt




-’A . .

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY
GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

98 KING STREET
NORTHAMPTON, MA 01060

TO: All Trust Member Units

RE: Minutes of September 23, 2020
Executive Committee Meeting
Via Zoom Teleconference

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Russ Kaubris Lisa Banner Donna Foglio
Denise Cashin Michael Sullivan Michelle Hill
Rich Carmignani Jr Lisa Blackmer

OTHERS PRESENT:

Joseph Shea Karen Karowski Cynthia Smith
Michele Komosa Jill Collins Emily Russo

James Dunham

CALL TO ORDER
In compliance with the Governor’s orders suspending certain provisions of the open meeting
laws due to Covid-19, this meeting was held via Zoom telephone/video conference.

Chairman Russ Kaubris called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. with a quorum present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A motion to accept the minutes of August 26, 2020 was made by Lisa Banner, seconded by
Donna Foglio. A roll call vote was taken with all in favor.

FINANCIAL REPORT

Financial Report

Karen presented the Financial Report for the month of August reflecting a starting balance of
$7.,543,699.71 with a total monthly income received of $5,742,056.90 and monthly expenses of
$3,507,371.67 with a total net monthly income of $2,234,685.23 and an ending month balance of
$9,778,384.94 with accounts receivable of $980,431.98 leaving a total of $40,226,072.79.

Investments and CD’s for August 2020

Karen also reported that the investments portfolio value was $11,479,956.69 with a market
change of $351,290.62 leaving a total of $11,831,247.31. Karen also reported a starting balance
in CD’s of $13,035,071.54, with interest earned of $17,776.44, leaving a balance of

$13,052,847.98.
&

Page 1 of 4




A motion to accept the Financial Report as written was made by Michael Sullivan and seconded
by Lisa Banner. A roll call vote was taken with all in favor.

WELLNESS UPDATE
Michele gave an update on the Wellness Initiative program:
e Fall Challenge - The 5-week Purpose Challenge ended last week.
® On Demand Fitness Classes - These are ongoing, and we currently have 63 participants.
e Covid Webinars - Next week will conclude the series of 3 webinars that were offered
relevant to Covid which included Isolation & Loneliness, Depression During Challenging
Times and Anxiety During Challenging Times. These have been well received with a
consistent 50 participants.
e BCBS Remote Health Fair - BCBS is planning to host a live virtual health fair for 1
week. More information to come as it is still in the planning phase.
¢ Flu Shots - BCBS is no longer offering onsite flu shot clinics as they are readily
available at local pharmacies. If a unit is still interested in hosting a flu shot clinic and
has 25 or more participants, they can contact Walgreens directly to request this.

For more information on any wellness programs contact Michele Komosa via email at
michelek@hcgit.org.

AUGUST EXPENDITURES
Joe provided a spreadsheet of all the expenditures for the month of August for review.

A motion to accept the August Expenditures was made by Michael Sullivan and seconded by
Lisa Blackmer. A roll call vote was taken with all in favor.

EASTHAMPTON OPEN ENROLLMENT APPEAL

Joe explained that Easthampton uses special software for emailing items securely. At open
enrollment they sent an email request to add a spouse to a current member's plan. Due to the
software used, the Trust office was unable to open this. The Trust responded to Easthampton
requesting it be resent but never received it for processing. Joe stated the member followed the
open enrollment policies and did everything right, the problem was receiving the information and
communicating with Easthampton. This was followed by some lengthy discussion.

On a motion by Michael Sullivan, seconded by Lisa Blackmer it was voted to accept the addition
of the member's spouse for enrollment effective September 1, 2020, leaving the member and
Easthampton responsible for discussing any claims and premiums paid from July to September.
This was followed by a roll call vote and passed with 5 members voting yes, and 2 voting no.

REVISED TRUST AGREEMENT

Joe presented a final draft of the Trust Agreement for review. The new agreement was cleaned
up to remove any references to the HCOG. Joe stated he'd like to present this new agreement to
the TAC at the October meeting and allow them time to review it and request all unit's re-sign the
updated agreement in January.

On a motion by Michal Sullivan, seconded by Michelle Hill it was voted to bring forward the
new Trust Agreement to the Insurance Advisory Committee for review. This was followed by a
roll call vote with all in favor.

Page 2 of 4




Chairman Russ Kaubris had to excuse himself from the meeting and made a motion to appoint
Lisa Banner as the interim chairperson until he could return. This was seconded by Rich
Carmignani and accepted unanimously.

PERSONNEL POLICY DISCUSSION

Longevity Bonus

Joe explained he'd like to raise the current longevity bonus schedule to be more in line with other
units to continue to encourage employees to stay long term. This was followed by some
conversation regarding longevity bonuses being antiquated and suggestions of either doing away
with it or finding an alternative to replacing it.

Vacation and Sick Time

Joe stated the Trust allocates 100% of vacation time to employees at the start of each fiscal year.
He asked if language should be added regarding payout of time if an employee leaves shortly
after receiving their accrual of time. Joe also asked for guidance on the sick time policy
regarding allowing it to accrue with no limits, capping it, or possibly obtaining short term
disability. This was followed by substantial discussion with members providing information on
policies their respective units have in place.

It was suggested with the information the EC provided and since Joe knows his employees best,
he should draft a plan he feels would best fit the Trust personnel policy and the EC will review it
at the next EC meeting.

MEDEX W/ PDP 2021 RATE

Joe reported the Medex plan has been showing a positive trend for claims. He provided multiple
options for the 2021 rate including leaving it flat, increasing as per the BCBS and PDP increases,
or decreasing the rate. This was followed by minimum discussion.

On a motion by Lisa Blackmer, seconded by Lisa Banner, it was voted to recommend to the IAC
to decrease the 2021 Medex rate by 3% to $327.00 monthly. A roll call vote was taken with all in
favor.

RX DISCOUNTING NEGOTIATIONS

Joe stated the current RX discount contract the Trust has with BCBS will expire in March 2021.
John Garrish is beginning the process to work on negotiating a new contract with BCBS for all
tier levels. More information to come as it gets closer.

COVID UPDATE
Joe presented a BCBS report that shows the Trust has paid over $1 million in Covid costs thru
July.

AUDIT
Joe explained the auditors were at the Trust office for one day at the end of August to perform
the FY20 audit. He is hoping to receive a draft of their findings in October.

NEW SYSTEM
Joe stated he has received two proposals for a new data/billing system. He explained the
proposals he received were from companies that charge an initial installation fee and then have a

@ Page 3 of 4




monthly maintenance fee going forward. The fees could cost $200,000 a year. The Trust doesn't
need continued maintenance services so Joe is still looking for other companies that could
provide us a simpler program more tailored to the Trusts actual needs.

ADJOURNMENT

On a motion by Michael Sullivan and seconded by Lisa Banner, the meeting was adjourned at
10:12 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Cynthia Smith

Meeting Schedule
Insurance Advisory Committee — October 7, 2020, 10:00 a.m., via ZOOM
Executive Committee — November 18, 2020, 9:00 a.m., via ZOOM
Executive Committee — December 16, 2020, 9:00 a.m., via ZOOM

Page 4 of 4




TIL'/96'0€9'9 | €7'989'PZ0'0) | ¥6'VSE'8LL'6 | LL669'EVS'L | 89/9€'2/E'y | €8'€06'LG9'9 | Z8'BIL'ELL'S | L¥S¥8T08'0 | ¥LIBL'EEC'O | 2L OVEZ9E L | €66181189 | L8 99L 1h2S JONVIVE ATHLNOW ONIONT
syuawysnipy
TL'/G6'089'0 | £/'589'P20'0L | ¥B'Y8E'8LL'6 | LLGBY'EVS'.L | 89/98T/EY | €8'€06'1G9'0 | 29'89L'ELL'S | LV'SPOV08'9 | vZ/8L'EEC9 | 2L OVE'ZOS . | €618 LI80 | L8 9v. Ihz T oouejeg ysed

JONYIVE
(Le'gzL'eee'e) | 6¥°00€'9r2 €2'689'vec'c | cocee’lLL'e  [(5L'985'622'2) | L0'GEL'8EH (599/9'160°)) | €2259°L48 (8e'8GL'62L'L) | 61°925°055 95°€L0'v9S'L  [(98°6¥E'OPG L) JWOONI ATHLNOW L3N TVL0L
LL00L'P99'G | 2€LPS'E0P'S | L97L2E°L0S'C | ¥SLBO'L09'S | 86'601'605°'S | ¥1'822°909'S | 1Z'Z12'699'S | 15'991'G99'S | ¥Z 9SE6LGO | £0°€59G99'G | 90°S85659°C 15'6€8'€65'9 SASNIAX ATHLNOIN TV.LOL
€57/5€'L¢E G8'9/6'GY 8LTvl 8y z9ee9'cel BY'GET'VE 26'G/6'.€ G€'108'GY /£'660°L8 16°07£'9€ ¥9'06Z'9¢ Zr'9.2'9¢ €0°L2¥'oF sesuadxg bugesado un (EjoL
8lL'ev.'2e9's | L¥'0/5'2G€'S | 68'829'8SY'E | 26LOV'VIY'S | 6V ¥L8'v/v'S | 22252895 | 98°016'€29'S | ¥1290°829'G €€GL0'E8Y'9 | BETIE'6ZY'S ¥9'909°219'G 8y CLy /YS9 sosuadx3 ueld [e30L
8y’ /6T ey 87'680'GEY rlove'eer 8L'LGL'65Y ov'vly'szy 20 vy STy 80'815'9Zr 09'6€5'0Y 9Z'9L6'vey ZLoLL'BlY 66°/88'08Y LE'V86'LIY WPWRAS WelD  “dx3 Jouo
Pled wniwaid 1g sg09
@2ueULy/M Jsnlpe uooey
(61269'€12'2) S¥'90£'869 G/'61£'098 vL'vyST'ere auIRRS S48
0,°68L'6Z1 (Lo'sL8'sylL) ¥6'7..'991 (92'€86'95) (18'6£8'52) (52'862'£29) 8.260'GZ) vS'lge'szl zeBLr'seL lzese' L go'8LL'seL 16°€/l'9z1 ('BByy pup) soueInsUIRy
00°00€'2/0°¢ | 00°00£'Z/0'S | 00°00€'ZZ0°G | 00°'00€'2/0'S | 00'00€'ZL0'S | 00'00£'2L0'S | 00°00€2L0°G | 00'00€ZZ0'G | 00°00§2Z0°S | 00°00SZZ0'C | 00°000°000G | 00°000°000°C usodg wreiy
(e3eW11$3) 3500 UIWIPY S0

SISNIdX3 ATHINOW

ovzie'nlz'e L8/¥8'6r9'S | 06'950'ZVL'S | LG'eT¥'8lL'e | €8'€.5'62Z'c | GL'EOV'GPS'O | 95°GE0'8LS'y | 2 ¥Z8'9EZ'9 9g°/61'08¢e's | 2zBLL'9L2'9 | 29'9sp'Elz’L Go'eBY'LY0'S JWOINI ATHLNOW TVLOL,
P2329]]0) whniwsld ¥S S§09
(00°005'666'2) (6251801 SusunSNIpY 10 SWooU] 1900
00'€68 20°8be'L zovee’t $5'9.6 22166 ¥6'926 68°¢l¥') £0'880°2 1£'926') S6°€6l'C 61°69€'C ve96L'L (Laww) awosu 3sas93uf
OF'6.6'892'S | €L'667'8Y9'S | 88'22L'0vL'S | €0'L¥¥'L21'8 | L96.G'82Z'E | LT9ESPYS'O | L97195°0/5y | LL'9ELVEL'9 | 6V L/C8BE'S | L2S86'ShC0 | SV 160 LI | 092LS'950S PR}03[j0D Winjutaid [e30)

JINOONI ATHINOW

£¥'689'v20°01$

v6'v8¢'8//'6$

12°669'¢pS'L$

89'/9¢'2/€'v$

€8'¢06°'159'0%

28'891°¢12'6$

L'S¥8'¥08'9$

¥.'/8L°€€2'9%

Zl'ove'zoe'ls

€6'618°118'9%

L8°9v2'1¥2'S$

€2°260'v6.'9%

@ouejeg Buipesg jejol

sjusuysnipy

€1°689'v20'01$

¥6'v¥8€'82.'6$

12'669'€pG'L$

89'/9€'2.E VS

€8°¢06'159'9%

z8'89L°€1L'G$

L¥'S¥8'v08'9$

v.'/81'eeT'9%

Zh'ove'zoe’Ls

€6'618°1189%

VAT INEZAT

€2°260'v6.'9$

douejeg yseg Buipes

100

1d3s

1snonv

Alnr

anNnr

AVIN

ddv

dVYIN

g34

Nvr

o3d

AON

SW3Ll

0202

L¥0d3y ISNIJIXT ANV JINOONI

1SN¥L IONVENSNI dNOYD ALNNOD FHIHSAINVH




)

GS'0¥e02L'0

£€'¥55'G95 oY

6.2/0'9ZZ 0%

99°L6L'LSY' /€

12°625'252'9¢

€6'v¥6'0€L 'O

£V'TTL8LS'SE

GZ'Z86'LLS'VE

L9'L6V'BSE'SE

60'9€Z'L¥y'9e

G8'//E'¥BL'9E

G€£'009'029'sE

3[qEAI209Y SIUNOCIDY YA [BIOL

00FLYy'ee6'L | €2206'952'L 86 LEV 086 69°L¥EG18 Le'yZh'L.9'C | 16'€626E6 0L°/5%'196°L | zresssee 600.5'L2S | ¥£'196'ES 92'S€9'L€E TV9LL'ovS L 919en229y SHuNo0Y
€€'908°06%' L} | TELLYLESLL | L€ YELee Ll | 69°956'6/1 L [ 62°G68LILTLL | 007L00'L96'0L | ZL'S6¥°0Z9°0L | LE685'286'6 | ZL €L PC0'LL | 6186861511 | 8682019511 | 86686658711 5301
abueys jesepN
(66'709°071)  [(66'568'661L) 29062 LGE 06'090'89€ 6768051 £8'505°062 98'606'289  [(98'€6LZV0'L) |(€9GLL'GBY) |(BLOEL 1Y) 00670102 08zz0'e8) Ysasam
ysodag
CELLYIE L) | Lepeles’tl | 69'056'6L1 L) | 62°G68°LLLTLL [ 00710071960 | ZL'S6Y'0/9°0L | LE'685286'6 | ZL €8 VZ0'LL | 6. 868'615' L) | 86820 195 L1 | 86°€86'655 L, | 8L 196941 L] anjen olopIod

¥6°0S0'¥80°91 | 62'920'0L0'¢€L | 86'2¥8'250'El | #S1L20°GE0'E)L | L2 1ZELLO'E)L | SO'920'666'C) | 989V 2862 /8°00L'696°CL | /68'0,9'2¥6'CL | 94 720'€26'Z) | 86'592'106'C) 92'€6.'9/8'C) aouejeg
Govi6'elL 1e'822' Ll Y92 L)L €e°06.°LL 91'662'8l 12°/85'91 16°29¢€'LL 06°62¥'2C 12'966'61 8/'808'lC zLeLy've G8'6£1'22 isasau|
00°000°000°¢ nsodag
62°9/0'0£0°¢l | 86'/p8'CS0'€l | ¥S'1L20'GE0'EL | L2 12ZE'LL0'E)L | G0'9Z0°666°C) | #8'89¥'286'Z) | Z8700)°G96' 2L 16°0/9'2v6°CL | 92'720'cZ6'C) | 86'59Z°106°C)L | 92'€6.'9/8°C) LP'€59'v68'ZL $.ad
SJUBSWIISBAU|
96'L08' P’y | 96'L08'b Yy | 96'L08'vy | 967108'FPY | 96108 YPY'y | 96 L08YPY'Y | 96 108 bV Y | 96108 Fbb'P | 96 108 bhy s | 96 108 TRE Y | 96 108 %hh s | 95 105505 D susodeq Joquisly [EioL
Sisodag
96°L08't¥y'y 96'L08' Y'Y 96°L08'vYY'y 96°L08'vrY'y 96'L08'VIY'y 96°L08'Pri'y 96°L08' PPy 96°L08' 1Py 96°L08' P’y 96°'L08'vrr'Y 96'L08'vi¥'y 96°L08'vii'y susodeg Jaquialy
96'1¢€'Le 96'/LE'Le 96°/1E'LE 96°L1E'LE 96'/le'le 96'/le'Le 96'21e'Le 96°LLE'Le 96°LLE'LE 96'2le'Le 96°Lle'le 96°'LLE'LE 1gjol
Sesuadxg
Swoou]
96°/l€'le 96°LLE'LE 96°L1E'LE 96°/1€'LE 96'LLe' e 96°/1€'L€ 96°L1E'LE 96°L1E'Le 96'/L€'Le 96°LLE'LE 96°LlE'Le 96°LLE'LE PWI] Y21 %@ JBA PANINIJY)
¥2'266'v01 yL'pSe'901 99'0¥0°20L 11'200'20L 08'66£'80L ZZ'00l'601 86'110'601 9z'elr'oLL 8/°6GL'LLL 9L'geg'LLlL 8/°206'CL1 0r'08L'eLl) 1e30L
06°19¢'} 8Z'Lov'L 8z'lov'L 69°/6¢') 8L'G/V'L 8T 1L9¥'L 8Z'Lov'L 8z Lov'L 1°06¥'L e vl 8€ Lyl 8€'608 sestntha
= QLY. €8'661'L 9L VL. Z561s' L 9L'v.L 9L VL. 9L'v.IL 9LVv.LL 9/°018 Buipuny
Y1 #5€'901 99'0¥0°L0) 11°200°20L 08'66€'801 ZZ00L'60L 86°110'601) 9z'ely'0Ll 8/'6GL'LLL 91'6e8'LLL 8/°,06CL) oro8Lell 20'6LL'cLl 'g’s "uag safojdwizg 3s0d
100 1d3S isnonv Anre aNnr AVIN AqdV AVIN 934 NVl o3a AON SO
0z02Z

UOIJBWLIOLU| JUSWIISBAU| PUY pun4

1SNYL IONVENSNI dNOYD ALNNOD FAIHSJINVH




8€'065T T6'T€9'C €9°€8E'TT  TTOTLT 00'00L°LL 66'SLV'L9 00'05970T ftees-uon jesoL

- = 1800 J0813pU| "1OL

99°C€EE 76798¢ €9°€qE 78'89¢ 00°000°€ SE'610°E 00'000% SALTULN | s8ls
00000 7S'€0¢ 00000 31VIS J0 LNO/NIT3AVYEL | 0LLS
00°00S = 00°00S ONINIVYL | ozes
- - SINOHAITAL | opeg
00T 000SLT 00%85'T 00°0S2°T SANO8 ALZNNS | 08ls
L le 66 VTV 6908 8T ‘ddN$ ‘340 B AMANOILYLS | 02ps
00S 0068 00'000°S2 80°€99°9T 0000052 SSANTIIWSLNYHO INIW | 08ES
86°GE VLN ¥31IW 3IOVLSOd | s22s
1T'6T 00005 68L0TC 00'00S°€ (sdwers) 3ovisod | 0zvs
= - 00°00T SHOOBISOVIWNIVASMAN | 08SS
00°00L ¥8'LSS 00°00S S3ISNIdXIOSIN | 08SS
00°000C L6'88€T 00°00SC 11ddNS ¥3LNAWOD 2 301440 | Ozwe
8S'TT 00°009 76’695 00°00S $3l1ddNS 0004 | 06v5
00005 11vTT'T 00°009° L3NNILNVINONGZTAL | oves
00006 00°000'S T8'GSSET 00°000°2€ VoI | ozes
00°00SCT = 00°000°2T (IPny) S30INY3S "LNOD WAV | soes
00°00T°T 0000t 00°00Z°T Buptied
00°0€T'T 00°0€C'T 00°0€C'T 00'0€Z'T 00°0S¥'ST 00°09LVT 00°000°ST L]

o - (4d884) S301AY3S "LNOD ‘Wav | 00es

02/0€/9-61/L/L dX3 AHVIVS NON

pajebpng SW3L Faod
020ZAd 139ang |IN3L!
STC18LT 69T TV 69°0€8°67  TETEELTT 00'028'687 1¥'206'99Y 00568897 S1143N38 3 SIOVMLOL
& o XYL SNIHLTVIH dW3NN 6815
0v'8¢ 0ot'8¢ 0’8t 00°0ze vevee 00°0C€ SONVHNSNIZAN | sels
76'STLY 8789ty 87897V oT'Tve'y 00°00S‘¢y 0T'TE9'SS 00'000°0% FONVANSNIHLIVAH | 818
o= & dV¥3"O0¥d '1SSVY 'dN3 68ls
00'£01°L6 0000086 €£'859L8 0000088 13 AMOLNGIRINOD | 18iS
2 = 00°000°S (SP10)XVLQIN [ o8ls

- = (ee0) void| 1ev

- L ¥S 33A0TdINT dW3L | 0ZIS

- - 3NILY3A0 | 0ElS

00°000% - 00°S.S AUAIONOT | svig

€8'£95'€C 9T'0v8°9¢ TOVES'ST  TT'EV09T 00°000°SvE ¥€'81CCCE 00°000°SEE AAAVIVS | LS
18qo320 Jaquiaydeg isnbny Ainp 0€-9/1-L 0€-9/1-L 02/0€/9-61/1/. 143N39 ® SIOYM

polabpng dlA Ien1oy ﬂmuwmv:m SNILI 32000

1202-Ad 0202-Ad 0C0CAd 139ang | wau

(120z ‘0g aunr 0 0z0z 'L AINr) SASNIAAXT ONILYHILO 0202 IVIA IVOSIH |

1SNYL IONVHNSNI dNOYUD ALNNOD FHIHSJNVH




€9°/SETE S8'9L6'SY 8LTYL'SY  T9ETITET 00'026'765 98'Lvv'69S 00'570'V19 _ _ SIV.LOL _
00'5S6'T 00'802°C 9Y'825'L 80'T7S'E 00°007'LT 9t°'690°9€ 000050 SNISSHOOMA YILVA W LOL
00'SS6'T 00'802°C 9Y"825°L 80'TZSE 00°00%'9Z 89'988°6¢C 00°0008T w=/AHASHO3L 3 HoHdioSIN | Hooes
00°9£8Y 000007 SQaH0LARIA | D
00°000T 8/°80¢‘T 00°00S S3M1ddNS ¥3LNIWOO | 0zvs
- - FUVMLIOS HILNdWOD azvs
= - O0.000~ON JUYMAYVYH H3LNdWOD | 0009
_ 0¢-9/1-L 0€-9/b-L  |02/0€/9-6L/LIL gLl
pajabpng QLA [enjoy pejabpng SW3LlI 3d0d
_ Le0e-Ad 0202-Ad 020cAd 13oang |N3Ll




HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

FOR NOVEMBER 2020 PREMIUMS

10/31/2020

NOVEMBER PREMIUMS NOT PAID

CHESTERFIELD 7,599.12
CHESTERFIELD/GOSHEN RSD 17,469.11
GRANBY 182,272.83
HADLEY 175,598.92
HAMPSHIRE COUNTY RETIREMENT 9,335.74
HAMPSHIRE REG. SCH. DIST. 217,877.15
MIDDLEFIELD 3,952.19
PLAINFIELD 8,908.09
ASHFIELD 14,470.48
BUCKLAND 17,465.02
CONWAY 54,144.46
DEERFIELD 136,649.85
GILL 11,107.96
LEVERETT 63,397.48
MONTAGUE 121,671.92
NEW SALEM/WENDELL 55,725.77
PIONEER VALLEY REG. SCH. DIST. 198,900.52
SHUTESBURY 52,483.54
SOUTH HADLEY 537,761.83
WHATELY 46,622.02

$ 1,933,414.00




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

TRANSACTION REPORT OCTOBER FY21

STARTING BALANCE GENERAL FUND $ 10,024,685.43
2020
WAR# [TRANSACTION A/P DEBIT A/R CREDIT
OCT PEOPLE'S UNITED

1 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD 5,072,300.00 $ 4,952,385.43
1 BCBS STOP LOSS-OCT 176,183.87 $ 4,776,201.56
1 BR FOX/CANARX 31,401.82 $ 4,744,799.74
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 181,14869 | $  4,925,948.43
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 173,083.10 | $ 5,099,031.53
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 577,729.41 | $  5676,760.94
2 PEOPLE'S UNITED 4964574 | $ 5,726,406.68
2 PEOPLE'S UNITED 1416414 | $ 5,740,570.82
2 PEOPLE'S UNITED 246,80864 | $ 5,987,379.46
6 TRANSFER TO FLORENCE CD 3,000,000.00 $ 2,987,379.46
8 PEOPLE'S UNITED 14,327.51 | $  3,001,706.97
8 GERBER CLAIMS REIM. 46,098.171 $  3,048,705.14
15 PEOPLE'S UNITED 161,136.29 [ $  3,209,841.43
16 PEOPLE'S UNITED 2181864 | $  3,231,660.07
16 PEOPLE'S UNITED 70,10564 | $ 3,301,765.71
19 PEOPLE'S UNITED 30,04752|$ 3,331,813.23
20 PEOPLE'S UNITED 263,661.48 | $ 3,5605,474.71
29 PEOPLE'S UNITED 10,74258 | $ 3,606,217.29
21 PEOPLE'S UNITED 44,752.74 | $ 3,650,970.03
22 PEOPLE'S UNITED 169,479.64 | $  3,820,449.67
22 PEOPLE'S UNITED 12,72560 | $  3,833,175.27
22 PEOPLE'S UNITED 8435392 |% 3,917,529.19
23 PEOPLE'S UNITED 13,803.78 [ $  3,931,422.97
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 2292392 | % 3,954,346.89
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 565,162.69 | $ 4,519,509.58
26 SOUTHBRIDGE APPLICATION DEPOSIT 500000 $ 4,520,009.58
27 BLUE MEDICARE RX (SEPT) 399,855.66 1'% 4,120,153.92
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 284,563.08 | $  4,404,717.00
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 183,686.61 | $ 4,588,403.61
28 PEOPLE'S UNITED 425666 | $ 4,592,660.27
29 PEOPLE'S UNITED 72,62090 | $ 4,665,281.17
29 PEOPLE'S UNITED 392584 |$ 4,669,207.01
29 PEOPLE'S UNITED 267,37564 | $ 4,936,582.65
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 601,097.62 | $ 5,537,680.27
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 119,058.02 [ $ 5,656,738.29
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 52,036.79|$ 5,708,775.08
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 229,036.51 | $ 5,937,811.59
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 7,259.16 | $ 5,945,070.75
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 577,741.28 | $ 6,522,812.03
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 138,609.62 | $ 6,661,421.65
30 PAYROLL (OCTOBER) 27,812.15 $ 6,633,609.50
30 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (OCTOBER) 3,545.38 $ 6,630,064.12
30 INTEREST 893.00| % 6,630,957.12
$ 6,630,957.12

$ 6,630,957.12

$ 6,630,957.12

$ 6,630,957.12

$ 6,630,957.12

$ 6,630,957.12

$ 6,630,957.12

$ 6,630,957.12

$ 6,630,957.12

$ 6,630,957.12




$ 6,630,957.12
MEMBER UNIT DEPOSITS ON HAND
OCT Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 4,444 801.96
$ 4,444,801.96
31 Total $ 4,444,801.96
PEOPLE'S UNITED
OCT Post Employee Benefits Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 106,354.14
31 Retiree Health & Life Ins. 1,361.90 $ 104,992.24
31 Total $ 104,992.24
PEOPLE'S UNITED . .
OCT Accrued Vacation & Sick Time Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> [ § 31,317.96
$ 31,317.96
31 Total $ 31,317.96
INVESTMENTS
OCT CD-Florence Savings $ 3,394,093.19
6 Transferred from People's United 3,000,000.00 | $ 6,394,093.19
31 CD-Interest (renewed 10/6/2020, .85%) 3,865.41 | $ 6,397,958.60
31 Total $ 6,397,958.60
OCT CD-Easthampton Savings $ 9,675,983.10
31 12 mos. @.50 607.28 | $ 9,676,590.38
31 Merged with another CD $ 9,676,590.38
31 12 mos. @1.85% (Renewed 1/3) 6,699.12 | $ 9,683,289.50
31 12 mos. @.50 280284 | $ 9,686,092.34
Total $ 9,686,092.34
OCT Portfolio Value OCT 1, 2020 $ 11,631,411.32
Additional Investment $ 11,631,411.32
31 Investment Earnings/Loss 140,604.99 $ 11,490,806.33
Total $ 38,786,926.55




9L£9 £S€9 L1€9 (433 s€€9 TSE9 e1e9 | voeo | voeo | Toeo | ereo | 90e9 [ oseo [ eves | ozes | e0e9 | eres | ereo sueid jIv - 1v.LOL]
181¢C 8L17T S9vT ¥9ve LSYT Stire 9V Teve | €eve | €1be | vive | sove | 9evz | zevz | osve 0ErT sehe | eove sueld X3a3N [eloL
6STT 0921 TSCT ¥STT 274 TveT SECT LTeT | 9teT zzet | ocet | 9ter | wozt | 9o0cT 10T 00ZT 61T €8TT Aluo seAojdwz-4
444 81T vIZT 012t S0ZT ¥0ZT 10ZT 61T | £L6TT | T6TT | v6TT | ¢6TT zezt | 9zt 6221 0€TT 1T ozzt Aluo sskoidwz-H
NELE]
899 599 459 59 659 659 559 259 059 €59 €59 6v9 ¥59 €99 59 o9 0S9 €59 sueld Odd 4%H (101
0LE 69€ +9€ €9¢ S9€ €9¢ 473 ¥SE $S€ LSE 8s¢ sse /S€ 09€ 8G¢ 85€ 09€ 09¢€ sue|d Ajiwe [ejo L
86¢ 96¢ €67 162 v6¢ 962 €0€ 86¢ 962 96T S6¢ 76T 16T €0¢ 967 s8¢ 062 €67 sue|d @ofojdw3 [ejoL
¥z Twe V€T LET 8€T 8¢ GEC 4544 0€? TET ¥ET 0gz 14 957 87¢ 1T Y44 STt Odd 4 [ej0]
8TT LTT vzt 97T 9Tt 341 61T 61T 61T 0zT wt 6TT 1zt wt 0zT STT 91T €11 Anwed-4
911 STT 0rT TTT [4% €TT 91T €IT 11T TTT [4%3 11T PIT VT 80T 90T 60T 4% AjuQ sehojdwiz-4
Ty €T 347 [TV 1Ty 1337 oty oty oty wy 6Tt 6TV 6TV LTy 9Tv 6TV SZv 8Tt Odd H [el0L
we e ove LET 6€C 8¢€¢ €€ SeT SET LET 9€T 9¢T 9¢7 8€T 8€T ot Va4 LT Allwe4-H
781 181 €81 08T 8T €8T £81 8T <81 S8T €8T €81 €81 63T 83T 6/T 18T 187 Auo eshojdwz-H
(0dd) a3¥y3434d 10373 34vD IN1g
LzTes vize S6TE vozE 6TCE LiTE (4443 1eee | teee | seee | ovze | evee | ovze | vsee | ewes €€Te vvee | LSzE sueld OWH 4§H [el0L
X4 LETT SYTT 8vTT LGTT 897T 8971 897T | (9zT €921 | €91 | 69zT €471 | LT SLTT 95Tt 8571 95CT sue|d Ajjwed [ejo]
95/ vSL Lyl SyL Svl Lyl STL 6CL TEL YEL 9€L SEL SEL Se/ LEL 8SL v9L viL | +®dfojdw3 [ejo
9¢7T €zl €07T 807T LTI (234 62CT YETT [A34 g€l | vTT | sver 8€TT | tvel 0€7T 6TCT (444 LTTT sue|d eafojdw3 [ejoL
8Y/T LELT 0z/T TELT €ELT 9S.T EVLT 0SLT | 9S/T 984T | ¥94T | v9LT SS/T | LSLT [SIT vSLT 89/T vLLT OWH 4 1eyoL
789 889 069 €69 969 z0L 869 869 L69 ¥69 769 689 069 €69 169 089 €89 649 Awed-4
8/¢ 8LE LLE 8.€ vLE 8¢ zLE TLE 9/€ [223 LLE 8/€ LLE SLE 18€ v6€ zov 60% | + okodwia 4
989 TL9 €59 099 €99 €49 €19 189 €89 889 S69 £69 889 689 S89 089 €89 989 Aluo sahojdw3-4
6LVT LLYT SLYT €LYVT 98+T T6vT 6LYT 18T SLYT 6LvT | 78vT | S8vT T6VT | L6VT S8YT 61T 9L¥T €877 OINH H [e10L
155 675 555 G8S 195 995 0LS 04§ 0LS 695 148 08S €85 85 78S 9/s SLS 118 Awed-H
8LE 9L€ 0L€ 0LE TLE 99¢ €5€ 8G€ 95¢ 09¢ 6S€ LS€ 8G€ 09¢ 9G¢ ¥9€ 79¢ S9¢ | + eokoldwIH
0SS 58S 0SS 8vS ¥SS 655 955 €55 615 055 7SS 8vS 0SS €55 St 6€S 6€5 Vs Alup sshojdw3-H
23a AON 120 1d3s onv Ane annr | AV ddv | ¥VIN | g3d NVP 230 | AON 120 1das | osnv | Anr 3n1g OWH
0c0¢ NV1d

junod ueld 0202-61L0C-Al
jsni] @dueinsuj dnoig Ajunon asysdwieH




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

Claim Payments

2018 Jan
Feb
Mar
April
May
June
July

August
September

October

November

December

2019 - Jan

February

March
April
May
June
July
August
September

October

November

December

2020-Jan

February

March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October

November

P = Acturial Projection of Claims or Anticipated Payments,

Y B O P P D P A P P B A B A D B D A A D D B B PO P B B O P P B P P

CLAIMS
4,286,736.71
4,849,271.14
5,402,471.81
3,320,986.14
4,842,441.31
5,185,651.60
4,422,144.08
5,849,127.14
4,241,277.55
5,696,290.48
5,837,423.17
4,350,290.11
4,743,800.39
4,992,711.55
6,002,513.39
4,691,042.28
5,951,683.60
5,242,909.22
3,462,952.74
5,939,797.85
5,166,325.71
4,136,764.22
5,655,235.07
5,125,066.32
4,478,889.48
5,222,819.59
5,353,177.63
3,329,731.92
4,511,071.96
4,464,097.48
7,826,890.70
4,823,789.64
4,771,553.13
5,348,857.12

> > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > r > > > > > >r >

AMOUNT PAID

P L B P B P L PO P L P A L P PO B N A P B D P S D LB B B P L B D B B P

4,635,000.00
4,614,300.00
4,635,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00

> > > >» > > > > > > X P> X P > P > > > > >r > > > >

A = Actual Info.

VARIANCE

(348,263.29)
234,971.14
767,471.81

(1,679,013.86)

(157,558.69)
185,651.60

(577,855.92)
849,127.14

(758,722.45)
696,290.48
837,423.17

(649,709.89)

(256,199.61)

(7,288.45)
1,002,513.39

(308,957.72)
951,683.60
242,909.22

(1,537,047.26)
939,797.85
166,325.71

(863,235.78)
655,235.07
125,066.32

(593,410.52)
150,519.59
280,877.63

(1,742,568.08)

(561,228.04)

(608,202.52)

2,754,590.70

(248,510.36)

(300,746.87)
276,557.12

CUMULATIVE VAR.
$ 1,442.88
236,414.02
1,003,885.83

B P P P O P O P P B B P P P B P P B PR P R P P P P OB P P O B Y

(675,128.03)
(832,686.72)
(647,035.12)
(1,224,891.04)
(375,763.90)
(1,134,486.35)
(438,195.87)
399,227.30
(250,482.59)
(506,682.20)
(513,970.65)
488,542.74
179,585.02
1,131,268.62
1,374,177.84
(162,869.42)
776,928.43
943,254.14
80,018.36
735,253.43
860,319.75
266,909.23
417,428.82
698,306.45
(1,044,261.63)
(1,605,489.67)
(2,213,692.19)
540,898.51
292,388.15
(8,358.72)
268,198.40

E = Estimate based on some actual information




87/0T ‘||o4Aed 19N
wniwaid xy Xapan
asuadx3 sauoyda|ay
swied xyeue)

SETUEMI]

AON - 92ueJnsu| yijeay
¥T/0T ‘l|oJAed 19N

994 3ulnsuo) Xy

swiie|d xyeue)

gD 031 Jajsued]

Jauoj

214199|3

11snouep

22euJnsu| 417

asuadx3 auoydaa]
wniwaJud s3ueinsuiay 190
150 -1usy

Sutpungaud wiep AjYiuo

S9A XXX
SOA XXX
oves
SaA XXX
SOA XXX
0¢rs
oves
00€S
SOA XXX
0/c¢s
SOA XXX

SIDUIMNIBYD

XY 948d[pP3IA aNn|g
NO3V

Xyeue)

1SeoWo)

1I90H
SIDUIMDIYD
J0SSY 19 X04 4g
xyeue)

Jueg a0uUaJo|4
s10npo.id ai

plID |euolieN
218918418 sndeled
|en1np| uolsog
UOZIIdA

Sd04

Ayjeay 15 Suy
Sd0d

8L°09Y'2TL’S

9v'6/1CT
99°'G5866¢
LETIT
07'S40'9
¥S'6€T
76'€95°S
LE'88ETT
77°6850¢
Ov'LEL'Y
00000000
wle

85°LS
00'SS6°T
o€ty

LTVT
[8°'E€8T9/T
00°0€Z'T
00°00€'CL0’S

€LVS
CLYS
TLYS
0LvS

6974
89S
L9VS
99vS
S9vS
vors
€979
T9vS

9vs

HOV
lIM

HOV

HOV

a4IMm

e

020¢ 8T PO
020Z ‘7T PO
0202 ‘T 0
020T ‘T2 10
020Z ‘T2 R0
020Z ‘T2 20
020Z #T 0
020Z ‘9120
0z0Z ‘9 0
020T ‘9120
020Z ‘9 0
020Z ‘9 10
020Z ‘9 90
020Z ‘9 90
0207 ‘T 0
0207 ‘T 0
0207 ‘T P0
0207 ‘T P0

P




HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST
AMENDED AGREEMENT

Whereas, the Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust was created by
an Intergovernmental Agreement dated May 10, 1990 by and between the Board
of Commissioners of Hampshire County and the towns, cities, and regional
school districts then utilizing the services of the Group Insurance Trust Fund, and

Whereas, the Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust was amended by
an Intergovernmental Agreement dated June 1, 1996, and

Whereas, the Hampshire County Commission dissolved and replaced by
the Hampshire Council of Governments and the Hampshire Council of
Governments succeeded to the role and oversight previously exercised by the
former County Commission, and

Whereas, the Hampshire Council of Governments further amended the
Group Insurance Trust by an Intergovernmental Trust Agreement dated June 28,
2001 which agreement was between the Council of Governments as Trustees of
the Group Insurance Trust and the member committees, and

Whereas, the Hampshire Council of Governments has ceased to exist,
and

Whereas, the operation and control of the Hampshire County Group
Insurance Trust devolves to the Insurance Advisory Committee, composed of a
representative from each governmental member.

Now, therefore, the Insurance Advisory Committee, composed of a
member from each town, city, fire district, regional school district and/or other
governmental organization that is a member of the Group Insurance Trust agree
to this Intergovernmental Agreement dated April |, 2020. The member
communities as of date of this Agreement are listed below as signatories to this
Agreement.

ARTICLE I.
1. PURPOSE

This Group Insurance Trust exists for the purpose of providing group life
insurance, group accidental and dismemberment insurance and group general or
blanket hospital, surgical, medical, dental and other health insurance to or for the
employees of the member communities. The Group Insurance Trust is authorized

1

@




to provide such insurance and benefits as permitted by M.G.L. Chapter 32B or
other provisions of Massachusetts law.

2. AUTHORITY

This Agreement is authorized pursuant to the various Intergovernmental
Agreements identified above, and pursuant to the provisions of Ch. 32B §3, 3A,
11 and 12, and the Trust is authorized to jointly purchase group health, life, and
disability insurance. The Trust has an administrative staff and office space for its
operations, and the staff, subject to supervision and approval by the Insurance
Advisory Committee shall direct and manage the servicing of claims, as well to
quote, solicit, review, negotiate, purchase insurance products and other products
or services on behalf of the participating governmental units.

3. GOVERNANCE

a. Insurance Advisory Committee

Each governmental unit will have a representative on the Insurance
Advisory Committee (“IAC”). The Insurance Advisory Committee shall be
responsible for the management and operation of the Trust. The members of the
Insurance Advisory Committee shall have a weighted vote, based on the number
of participating employees of each respective governmental unit at the beginning
of the fiscal year during which any such vote is taken. The weighted vote of each
member unit shall be in accordance with the proportion of that unit's members to
the entire employee population insured by the Trust. Any Motion before the Trust
needs a simple majority of the weighted vote of the member units of the Trust,
and a quorum of the Insurance Advisory Committee consists of a simple majority
of the unit interests according to their weighted vote.

The IAC shall have the charge and control of the Trust, and it shall have
ultimate decision making responsibility on all matters. The members of the IAC
shall be named by the governing members of the individual member units and
they hold a dual duty to both the Trust as well as to the member unit for which
they serve.

The members of the IAC shall elect the Chairperson and Vice Chairperson
of the IAC each year at the IAC’s October meeting. The Insurance Director shall
serve as Secretary of the IAC. The Vice Chairperson shall serve in the
Chairperson’s stead conducting any meetings or business in the Chairperson’s
absence.




b. Meetings of the Insurance Advisory Committee

The Insurance Advisory Committee shall have one regular meeting each
quarter, and the Executive Director shall cause Notice of each such Regular
Meeting to be served on each member by email as soon as reasonably possible
on the setting of the Meeting Date. The Chairperson, or in the Chairperson’s
absence, the Vice-Chairperson may call such additional meeting(s) of the
Insurance Advisory Committee as deemed reasonable and necessary.

The Trust is subject to the Massachusetts Open Meeting Law, both with
respect to the Insurance Advisory Committee Meetings, as well as Executive
Committee meetings. Pursuant to the Attorney General’'s Regulations at 940
CMR 29.00, the Trust adopts the use of its public website as its official notice
posting method for the purposes of the Open Meeting Law.

c. Executive Committee

The Trust shall use an Executive Committee composed of 9 Members.
The members shall include the chairperson of IAC, one representative from the
cities/towns of greater than 5,000 residents, one representative from cities/towns
of less than 5,000 residents, one representative on behalf of school districts, and
the balance shall be from other governmental units. No governmental unit shall
have more than one representative on the Executive Committee. The Executive
Committee shall be for one year, and each member shall be elected by a majority
of the weighted vote of Insurance Advisory Committee. In the event a member of
the Executive Committee is unable or unwilling to complete his/her one-year
term, the Insurance Advisory Committee may replace such member at its next
regular meeting.

An Executive Committee quorum is a simple majority of the members of
the Executive Committee, and all votes at the Executive Committee shall be
determined by a majority vote.

d. Meetings of the Executive Committee

The Executive Committee shall have a regular monthly meeting to review,
oversee and supervise the trust and its activities. The Insurance Advisory
Committee Chairperson shall preside at each Executive Committee meeting, and
in the Chair’'s absence the Vice Chairperson shall preside. The Executive
Committee will select/vote a Vice Chair in the event the Chairperson is
unavailable for a given meeting. The Executive Committee shall have the right to
make regular and ordinary decisions with respect to the operation of the Trust,
and while it may opine as to material issues, such decisions shall be reserved for
the IAC at either its quarterly, or if needed, at an Emergency Meeting of the IAC.
The Chairperson, or in the Chairperson’s absence, the Vice Chairperson may call




such additional meetings of the Executive Committee as deemed reasonable and
necessary.

e. Executive Session

The Insurance Advisory Committee or the Executive Committee may vote
to go into Executive Session to review, consider, or vote on any matter or subject
that Massachusetts law deems is appropriate subject for an Executive Session.

4. ADMINISTRATION

a. Each member unit shall be responsible to pay to the Trust all
premiums, fees, and costs incurred or expended by the Trust with respect to
providing health insurance or other benefits to said governing unit.

b. The Trust operates on a pay-as-you-go basis and as such each
member unit shall make its premium payments to the Trust no later than the last
day of the month for the insurance coverage for the next month. Member Units
will be charged a late fee of 8% on the overdue premium, and the Insurance
Advisory Committee has the authority by a majority vote to change this rate
prospectively on an annual basis. Premium payments received after 3 business
days into the calendar month will be charged a full month’s interest. Due to fiscal
year end issue, payments due June 30th for the month of July shall not accrue
interest as long as the Trust receives the payment no later than end of day of the
11" business day of July of the year said payment is due.

c. The payment of monthly premiums and other costs is essential to
the Trust and its ongoing operation. In the event a member unit fails to make
payment by the last day of the coverage month, the Trust, in its sole discretion,
may suspend coverage unless full payment including interest is received. As an
example, if the payment for the month of September, due August 315, is not
received by the end of September, the Trust in its discretion may suspend
coverage. The Trust has authority to bill any member unit for any late fees, or to
deduct any such late premium payments or late fees from any deposits held by
Trust for that governing unit. However the Trust has no duty or obligation to
deduct the payment from any such deposit, and to the extent it does so that
member unit must promptly deposit in that member’s account an amount equal to
the deducted amounts such that deposit funds remain consistent.

In such event, the Trust shall provide notice to the Member Unit. The
Executive Committee shall be authorized to assess late fees.

&




In the event of any payment default or late payment by a member unit, the
Trust shall be entitled to recover any and all costs, overdue premium payments,
tailing coverage costs, interest at the rate of prejudgment interest as established
by Massachusetts law, as well as the Trust's reasonable attorney’s fees incurred
in the collection or enforcement of any obligations owed hereunder.

5. ADDITION OF NEW MEMBERS

Governmental Units seeking or applying to join the Trust will be screened
by the Director and the Executive Committee. Prospective Units are required to
submit a non-refundable $500 deposit at time of application. The underwriting
process will consist of a two (2) year review of claim experience along with
review of large claims during this time period. Other factors reviewed will be
current health plans in place and their current rates. Unit census also will need
to be provided.

Governmental Units approved for membership shall be required to agree
to timely pay its monthly costs as identified above. Additionally, the new
governmental unit shall pay a claim deposit equal to 3 months of prospective
claims as a condition of joining the Trust. Such payment is due in full no more
than 12 months from the date of said governing unit’s joining the Trust, and in the
event the claim deposit is not paid the Trust may bring an action to collect. An
accepted Unit will have it's $500 application fee applied to this claim deposit.

The Executive Committee, by majority vote, may allow a new Unit to pay its claim
deposit over a 24 month period if so requested by the new Unit.

Governing Units that have not fully paid the required claim deposit shall
not have any voting authority on the Insurance Advisory Committee, nor shall
such Unit be eligible to serve as a member of the Executive Committee.

6. WITHDRAWAL OF MEMBER UNITS

A member unit seeking to withdraw from participating in the Trust may do
so by providing written notice to the Director and the members of the Executive
Committee at least 90 days before the renewal date and start of a new plan year.
The Notice of Withdrawal from any departing member unit shall be signed by the
Chief Executive Officer(s) of said member unit. A member unit that withdraws
from participation in the Trust shall remain fully liable for all costs, fees,
premiums incurred by the Trust relating to that member’s participation in the
Trust. As the trust may be responsible for and may have to pay unknown tailing
claims, the Trust will not refund any claim deposit until 18 months after the
effective date of the member unit’s withdrawal from participation and the trust
may deduct from that Member’s deposit any remaining unpaid claims as of the
date of payment.




The Insurance Advisory Committee may terminate the participation of a
member unit in the Trust. In any such event, the termination may be
accomplished only by a majority of the weighted vote of the Insurance Advisory
Committee, after notice to the member unit.

7. LIMITATIONS/COMPETITION WITH TRUST’S INSURANCE

The member units are not required to offer to the respective employee
members all of the various health and other insurance products available through
the Trust. Each member unit, whether its employees are bargaining or non-
bargaining, has the right/obligation to work with its own employees to determine
the various benefits to be offered by that member to its employees. The Trust as
of April 2020 offers health insurance, life insurance, disability insurance, as well
as financial services.

However, no member unit shall offer to its employees any other or
additional health insurance products by providers other than through the Trust.
The Trust regards any other health insurance product to compete with the health
insurance products offered by the Trust. Further, the trust does not regard the
offering or sale of life or dental insurance as a comparable or competitive product
and the member communities may offer such additional limited benefits and not
be in conflict with the provisions of this Trust.

In the event a member unit offers insurance products to its employee
members that the Trust determines are comparable to or in competition with the
insurance products offered by the Trust, the Trust in its sole discretion may
terminate such governing unit as a member herein.

8. TRUST OPERATION

The Insurance Advisory Committee shall appoint an Insurance Director
and such additional employees as deemed necessary to provide administration
and management of the Group Insurance Trust. The Insurance Director shall
report to the Insurance Advisory Committee and will serve as Administration and
Finance Director for the Trust and with approval of the Insurance Advisory
Committee may appoint such additional employees on such terms and conditions
otherwise by the Insurance Advisory Committee.

Pursuant to M.G.L. Ch. 32B §3A, the Insurance Advisory Committee shall
have contract to have an audit each year of the Trust and fund and to ensure
compliance with the audit standards set forth therein.

9. NON-DISCRIMINATION




The Group Insurance Trust and the Insurance Advisory Committee shall
not discriminate against any person with respect to employment that would
constitute a violation of M.G.L. Ch. 151B. Additionally, the Trust and the
Insurance Advisory Committee shall not permit or authorize any coverage or
benefits to the employees which would be contrary to Massachusetts or Federal
Law prohibiting discrimination based on or because of a legally recognized
protected category.

The Member Communities comprising the Group Insurance Trust are set forth
below and this Amended Agreement was adopted by a vote of the weighted
majority of the Member Units on the date set forth on page 1 of this Agreement.

Athol

Belchertown

Belchertown Water District

Bernardston

Buckland

Charlemont

Charlton

Chester

Chesterfield

Chesterfield/Goshen Regional School District




2021 Dental Renewal

Guardian has settled on a 7% rate decrease for 36 months
O No Plan Design Changes
O Members continue with Benefit Rollover ($912,000)

MetLife (PPI Partner)

O 11.9% savings compared with current (Net 4.9% for 24 months).
B No Rollover, but will increase annual maximums by $500

Altus, Delta of Rl (Non-PPI Partner)
O 10.66% savings compared with current (Net 3.66% for 36 months)

O Preventive Dental Option, so all services for annual exams and cleaning do
not count foward annual maximum (Attached)

O  Will honor all Rollover Amounts

Blue Cross/Blue Shield (Non-PPI Partner)
O 3.98% savings for 24 months (Net +3.02%, 3% rate cap on year 3)
O Wil honor Rollover Accounts

O  $10k Wellness Credit and Reduction of Medical Fees equivalent to $18k per
year

Delta Dental (Non-PPI Partner)

O 6.5% savings for 36 months (Net +0.5% increase)

O  Will honor Rollover Accounts

O Largest Network Access and Integration with Premier Network

Sunlife(PPI Partner)
O 9.14% savings for 24 months (Net 2.14%)
O Wil honor Rollover Accounts

i
o
d

89

HAMPSHIRE COUNCIL

OF GOVERNMENTS.




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

Statement Of Net Assets

Assets

Current

Cash and short term investments
Investments

Member accounts receivable
Due From Other Funds

Total Assets

Liabilities

Current

Medicare Part D Premium Payable

ACA Transitional Reinsurance or PCORI Payable
Claims Settlement Payable/Receivable

Member Deposits

Accrued claims payable (IBNR)***

Total Current Liabilities

Noncurrent Liabilities

Accrued Compensated absences***
Net OPED Obligation ***

Net Pension Liability***

Total Noncurrent Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Unrestricted

Total Net Assets

** Estimated data

Unaudited

As of 6/30/2020

8,956,887
24,129,217
3,671,425

36,757,529

28,697
(2,213,692)
4,444,802
4,832,599

7,092,406

38,643
278,190
768,540

1,085,373

8,177,779

28,579,750

28,579,750

Unaudited

As of 6/30/2019

10,468,464
20,660,418
4,545,620

35,674,502

27,511
1,374,178
4,399,802
4,458,994

10,260,485

34,000
265,066
650,000

949,066

11,209,551

24,464,951

24,464,951




